Members noticed must notify Committee
Chairman Kolb at least 24 hours before the
meeting if they will not be able to attend.

AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Date and Time: Monday, August 29, 2022 — 1:00 P.M.

Location: City Services Center — 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo-, WI

Members Noticed: Tom Kolb, Phil Wedekind, John Ellington

Others Noticed: Administrator C. Bradley, Mayor R Nelson, Interim Police Chief
R. Sinden, Fire Chief K. Stieve, City Engineer T. Pinion, Utility Superintendent W.
Peterson, Street Superintendent T. Gilman, BDAS Chief C. Johnson, and Library.

Call to Order

a

b,
C.
d.

Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.

Roll call.

Approve agenda.

Approve minutes of July 25, 2022 Public Safety Committee meeting.

Public Invited To Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda

for this meeting if recognized by the presiding officer.)

Action Items

a.

Review Proposals for Demolition and Disposal of the existing buildings at 106 & 103/105 Walnut
Street and recommend award of contract.

Review 8™ Street/8" Avenue Encroachment Report and recommend irrevocable occupancy permits or
relocation on parcel by parcel basis.

Review and recommend updating the Residential Equivalency Charge Chart in Section 13.35 of the
Municipal Code of Ordinances.

Review and recommend approval of a Wellhead Protection Ordinance as part of the Zoning Code in the
Municipal Code of Ordinances.

Consider requesting the Wisconsin Department of Transportation to extend the existing connecting
highway limits on STH 33 from Lincoln Avenue to the easterly City Limits.

Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for July
and August 2022,

Information Items

Reports

a)

Utility Superintendent’s Report
i) Staffing updates
ii) Project updates

b) Street Superintendent’s Report

i) Staffing updates
i) Project Updates
iii) Monthly Report on Public Works Department activities

S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2022\08-29-22 Agendal .docx 1



c) Interim Police Chief’s Report
i) Staffing Update
ii) Case/ Response Update

d) Fire Chief’s Report
i) Monthly Incident Report
ii) Fire & EMS Facility Design update
iii) Staffing updates

6. Adjournment
Tom Kolb, Chairperson

Agenda Prepared by Kris Denzer
Agenda Posted by Kris Denzer August 261, 2022

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or materials
at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (101 South Blvd or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED

S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2022\08-29-22 Agendal .docx 2



MEMOKANDUM Citg of Baraboo

Date: August 26, 2022

To:  Public Safety Committee

From: Tom Pinion

Re: Background for the August 29" meeting @ 1:00 pm — City Services Center

ACTION ITEMS:

Items A. A Request for Proposal was solicited for the Demolition and Disposal of the existing buildings at
106 & 103/105 Walnut Street. Proposals were opened on Thursday August 25" and following is 2 summary
of the results. Staff is recommending award of this project to the low “bidder”.

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Building Demolition & Disposal @ 106 and 103/15 Walnut Street

Contractor Cost

Beaver Services, inc. $68,400
Dean Blum Excavating, Inc $69,176
Robinson Bros. Environmental $75,000
LinnCo, Inc $153,500

Item B. As part of the impending reconstruction of STH 33 in 2024, the design included a review of the
existing encroachments along the corridor. I have included a few relevant excerpts from the Encroachment
Report in the packet. Exhibit 3 includes a summary table of the 7 existing encroachments in the City. It
seems appropriate to consider irrevocable occupancy permits for 6 of the 7, excluding number 3, which
should be relocated in accordance with the zoning regulations.

Item C. All new building construction in the City requires a Reserve Capacity Assessment as part of the
Building Permit Fees pursuant to Section 13.25 of the Sewer Ultility ordinance. This fee “fluctuates” depening
on the size and occupancy of the new buildings and is based on a Residential Equivalency computation
pursuant to Section 13.35 pf the Sewer Utility ordinance. I have included both sections, as they existing
today, in the packet. The Residential Equivalency Charges were established in 19990 and staff is strongly
recommending they be adjusted to contemporary “standards”. For comparison, I have include the
comparable rates from the City of Wisconsin Dells. They recently surveyed a number of municipalities to
arrive at their new rates and we believe those rates are a good representation of what our new rates should be.

Item D. At our June meeting, we first introduced a draft Wellhead Protection Ordinance (WPO) for the
Committee’s review. To refresh our collective memories, the City’s water distribution system includes 5 wells.
Typically, communities adopt a wellhead protection plan (WHPP) in an attempt to minimize the presence of
potential contaminants in the vicinity of their wells. The WDNR has approved the WHPP and staff has been
working with our attorney to finalize the WPO. The “finished product” is contained in the Packet for your
review.



Item E. STH 33 from the westerly City Limits (near Prevail Bank) to Lincoln Avenue is designated as a
connecting highway. Following is an excerpt from the Wisconsin State Statutes that defines Connecting
Highways:

86.32 Connecting highways.

(1) The department may designate, or rescind the designation of, certain marked routes of the state trunk
highway system over the streets or highways in any municipality for which the municipality will be
responsible for maintenance and traffic control and the maintenance and operation of any swing or lift
bridge. Such maintenance, operation and traffic control of the connecting highways and swing and lift
bridges shall be subject to review and approval by the department. Those marked routes of the state
trunk highway system designated as connecting streets prior to July 1, 1977, shall become the
connecting highways in municipalities which are eligible for aids payments under this section. The
character of travel service provided by a route, uniformity of maintenance, the effect on the maintaining
agency, and the municipality's maintenance capability will be considerations by the secretary, in
cooperation with the municipalities and counties in making changes in the connecting highways of the
state trunk highway system in municipalities. The decision of the secretary to designate or rescind a
designation may be appealed to the division of hearings and appeals, which may affirm, reverse or
modify the secretary's decision.

Since the area adjacent to STH 33 east of CTH T is beginning to develop, the time seems right to extend the
connecting highway limits east to our corporate boundary. This will allow the City to have more input into
the maintenance and reconstruction of the highway, access to the highway, as well as signage and speed limits.
Since the majority of the STH 33 2024 reconstruction project is a connecting highway, the City pays nothing
for the reconstruction and only 25% of the design engineering cost. Staff is recommending the City formally
request the extension of the existing connecting highway limits eastward.

Item F. This is the standing agenda item to review and approve monthly utility billing adjustments. The
adjustments for July and August are included in the packet.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

Have a good weekend !

See you all on Monday !



Minutes of the Public Safety Committee M eeting — July 25, 2022

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb and John Ellington. Others Present: Interim Police Chief Sinden,
Tom Pinion, Tony Gilman, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve, and Kris Denzer.

Call to Order - Committee Tom Kolb called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at Baraboo City Service Center.
Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind to approve
the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington to approve the
minutes of the June 27, 2022. Motion carried.

Public Invited To Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for this
meeting if recognized by the presiding officer.) — There were no speakers.

Action ltems

a. Review and recommend award of contract for 20022 Lead Service Line Replacement Project — In Peterson’s
absence, Pinion presented background. He said one bid was received from Mid-City Corporation, Butler, WI.
Pinion reference were checked and company was found to be very reputable. It was moved by Wedekind,
seconded by Ellington to recommend approving and awarding the contract to replace 16 private lead servicesto
Mid-City Corporation in the amount of $116,000. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review and recommend approval of a State-Municipal Agreement for the 2022 LRIP Project — Pinion presented
background. He said 7 communities split a grand in the amount of $105,000, giving each community $15,080. It
was moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington to approve the State-Municipal Agreement for the 2022 LRIP
Project in the amount of $15,080. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Review and approve amending Section 7.06(16)(b) to provide 2 additional reserved parking stallsfor EMS in the
Municipal Parking Lot on the southwest corner of 5" Street and Ash Street — Pinion presented the background, he
said that the parking stalls are aready reserved by ordinance, and is just looking for permission to reserve two
more stalls as reserved for ambulance. It was moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind to approve amending
Section 7.06(16)(b) for 2 additional parking stalls, and forward to Council with a positive recommendation.
Motion carried unanimously.

d. Review and approva of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for June — It was
moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind to approve monthly adjustments as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

I nformation Items— None

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report

i. Staffing Updates — No updates. Pinion said thisisthe last week the guys will be working their 5 tens.

ii. Project Updates— Pinion said that the department continues to work on replacing lead services. Sewer main
television project is 60% complete, contractor is due here thisweek to continue. He said there was an
emergency sewer replacement on Barker between 6" & 7™ Streets. Pinion said that the next round of
comments were received for the West Baraboo agreement. West Baraboo has requested more changes. Pinion
gave an update on the railroad trestle sewer line. Pinion said that Hwy A water tower project is going well, the
interior painting is complete. Tower is scheduled to back into service on August 19; however, if weather
cooperates, that date could get moved up.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report
i. Staffing Updates — Staffing remains the same.

S\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2022 Minutes\07-25-22 I@nus.doc



Activity Report — Gilman said 2/3 Alley — Birch to West and 2/3 alley — Center to Summit have been paved,
shouldered, and top soiled. He said 5/6 alley have been prepped ready for asphalt. He said that remaining alley
to be completed will be Vine to Quarry alley, funding permitting, but it looks good. Gilman said traffic paint
industry is again experience limited supply. He said 30% more was ordered in 2022 than 2021 to “catch up”,
and heis optimistic that we will be able to get everything completed before supplies fun out.

Project Updates —Gilman said that the 2022 Leaf Vac arrived two weeks ago. He said that 2022 Bobcat skid
steers arrived last week. He said that the purchase of a compact loader planned for 2022 has been postponed.
Informational- Gilman said that he will have options/suggestions completed for August 2022 Public Safety
Meeting for the brush collection site. Gilman said that Refuse/Recycling RFP is currently being reviewed by
Casey Bradley and Tom Pinion.

C. Interim Police Chief’s Report

Staffing Updates — No change, still down two officers and will not be hiring those positions. He said the
department is also down one administrative assistant position. Sinden said that they are in the midst of contract
negotiations, and he is hoping to retain the officers that the department has now. Sinden then gave update on
discussions with School District regarding School Resource Officers.

. Case/Response Update — Sinden said that calls levels are 3.9% lower than last year, and up approximately 6%

from last year in citations, and warnings. Sinden said that the internet crime being investigated keeps getting
worse. Sinden said that the Sauk County Fair was a very safe and successful event.

d. Fire Chief’s Report

Monthly Incident Report — Chief Stieve said that monthly report isin the Council Packet, the notable thing
would be the 21.19% increase in tota calls.

Personnel/Staffing — He said the department is at 32 people; however, there is arecruitment fair this evening.
Stieve said that there will be some fire classes starting in Baraboo the end of August, first part of September.
Fire/EMS Facility Update — Stieve said they met with their architectural firm and talked about the east side
location. He said hopefully in the next week or so the schematic design process of the two facilities will begin.
He said the west said location process is underway.

Fire/lEM S Consolidation — Stieve said that the consolidation is going well. He said the intergovernmental
agreement is complete and there is a meeting on August 16.

AJOURNMENT - It was moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind to adjourn at 1:40 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom Kolb, Chairman

S\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2022 Minutes\07-25-22 I@nus.doc



Encroachment Report

Project ID 5090-05-01 Project ID 5090-05-30
City of Baraboo, Eighth Street Reedsburg - Baraboo
W City Limit to Lincoln Avenue W Mulberry St to E V Limits
STH 33 STH 33
Sauk County Sauk County

November 2020

Engineering

0 & Solutions

+2 ONEIDA

5100 Eastpark Blvd, Suite 300
Madison, W1 53718
Phone (608) 243-6410




SUBJECT Encroachment Report

Project ID 5090-05-01 Project ID 5090-05-30

City of Baraboo, Eighth Street Reedsburg - Baraboo

W City Limit to Lincoln Avenue W Mulberry St to E V Limits

STH 33 STH 33

Sauk County Sauk County
INTRODUCTION

This 2.47 mile section of STH 33 from Mulberry Street, in the Village of West Baraboo, to Taft
Street, in the City of Baraboo is an urban four-lane highway. The existing land use in the area is
dominated by commercial and residential properties.

The existing concrete pavement was constructed in 1988 and 1990. Currently, the existing
pavement has reached its life expectancy and is cracking and showing signs of wear, which has
degraded the ride quality of the driving surface. The existing pavement and curb and gutter
need to be replaced to improve the ride quality and to accommodate current and future traffic
volumes.

The purpose of the proposed project is to address the deteriorating pavement and provide an
improved traffic flow. A project location map is attached in Exhibit 1 — Project Overview.

ENCROACHMENT DESCRIPTIONS

This report identifies and analyzes the existing encroachments to the right-of-way along the
STH 33 project. Recommended action is given for maintenance options to the existing
encroachments, or if necessary, options to eliminate encroachments. Encroachment locations
are shown in Exhibit 2 — Plan Detail with Encroachments.

During field reviews in spring of 2020, seven sites were identified as having encroachments on
the existing right-of-way. Exhibit 3 — Encroachment Summary Table summarizes the

encroachments. Photos of each site are shown in Exhibit 4 — Encroachment Photos.

The location of existing right-of-way throughout the project corridor was determined primarily
from the past WisDOT project files, and current title searches. This analysis is based on the
design guidance provided in the WisDOT Facilities Design Manual Chapter 12-1-20,
Encroachments on Highway Improvement Projects.



RECOMMENDATIONS & CONSIDERATIONS

For all encroachments within the corridor, each respective landowner should be contacted and
asked to remove the encroachment(s) from public right-of-way. Particular attention should be
given to encroachments which create a roadside hazard and are located within the highway
vision triangle. The issuance of a revocable permit could be considered for encroachments
which do not pose a threat to the traveling public.

The existence of revocable permits for existing encroachments was unknown at the time of this
report. It is expected that WisDOT and the City of Baraboo make final determination on
proposed action and determine what, if any encroachments, have been issued revocable
permits in the past.

STH 33 within the City of Baraboo is a connecting highway. The City should be included in any
determination of action, if any, is required for encroachments in the City boundaries.



EXHIBIT 1

Project Overview

Project ID 5090-05-01 Project ID 5090-05-30

City of Baraboo, Eighth Street Reedsburg - Baraboo

W City Limit to Lincoln Avenue W Mulberry St to E V Limits
STH 33 STH 33

Sauk County Sauk County

10




4 14
Z S g g END PROJECT 5090-05-60 — & N
KNOWN ARCHEOLOGICAL AND g E UEJ %’ BEGIN PROJECT 5090-05-71 g
HISTORIC SENSITVE AREAS ARE o 3 3 L V4 STA 26+60.00 - LEL
SHOWN WITH SHADED AREAS. 8 Q o a /4 ;o S
BERKLEY BLVD > BERKLEYBLVD /7 S $ °©
a
[=]
> 10TH AVE
o =
5 E ) |
% CAMPUS VIEW DR = x o
% 4 2 - i 2 z
w § u & 9TH AVE o 9THAVE @
T s z =
B 8 oTH AVE 3040 % % =
g 8 d
st £ g 4]
10+00 LINN ST 0+00 40400 8TH AVE 50+00 = 60+00
33 33 apg
& 5 9 5 & -
(36 g 8 £ £ 2
2 = RAFFIC SIGNAL = = @
W MAPLE ST &, 5] s REPLACEMENT L e 2 g ¢
= & S 5
2 ['4 0
w S 5 C
4 z ENCROACHMENT
BEGIN PROJECT 5090-05-60 o ;’ 2 ? NO.O1 ENCROACHMENTS
STA 4+00.00 CHESTNUT ST 2 = g . NO.02 & 03 STH AVE
<
&
$
o
LOCUST ST 5TH AVE
|
Js
< N
4
.
11TH AVE A1TH ST 11TH ST 11TH ST N
10TH AVE 10TH ST 10TH ST 10TH ST
-
[%]
z A ENCROACHMENT [T]
© w
o 9TH AVE 9TH ST 9TH ST NO.06 9TH ST z g 9TH ST
T o Z Z =
- = 5 s 2] » o) e} 3
TRAFFIC SIGNAL: 2 6 E E 5 E E CI 1] g 8 g
REPLACEMENT‘\ 2 z ] 4 ¥ 2 E d L I = iy
< ui Z < N [= | 0 <
00 8TH AVE 70+00 8TH ST B 30+§0 = 2 190400 ] 8TH ST 100400 "l 110400  8THST ES fi20q0 =
= 33
= 29/
Z 'U_) t/_) TRAFFIC SIGNAL 2 EI E 5 g
o X T = w = s z <
4 S g g REPLACEMENT é 6 o 8 z
- Z 7TH AVE 7TH ST . & Sl zmhst z & JTHST s §
E g & z
2 2 o
9| N £ END PROJECT 5090-05-71
w 7]
TH AVE < STA 134+22.35
ENCROACHMENT ENCROACHMENT 6TH ST 6TH ST H ENCROACHMENT
SCALE, FEET 0"
PROJECT NO: 5090-05-60/71 HWY: STH 33 I COUNTY: SAUK I PROJECT OVERVIEW SHEET E

FILE NAME

LAYOUT NAME - 020201-po

P:\2019 PROJECTS\5019041 - WISDOT SWR STH 33\CIVIL3D\SHEETSPLAN\020201_PO.DWG

PLOT DATE

9/24/2020 10:09 AM

PLOT BY

|Exhibit 1 - Project Overview |

MARY PAMPERIN-VOLK PLOT NAME

PLOT SCALE

R

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42

11


pammar
Callout
ENCROACHMENT 
NO.01

pammar
Callout
ENCROACHMENTS
 NO.02 & 03

pammar
Callout
ENCROACHMENT 
NO.04

pammar
Callout
ENCROACHMENT 
NO.05

pammar
Callout
ENCROACHMENT 
NO.06

pammar
Callout
ENCROACHMENT 
NO.07

pammar
Text Box
Exhibit 1 - Project Overview


EXHIBIT 3

Encroachment Summary Table

Project ID 5090-05-01 Project ID 5090-05-30

City of Baraboo, Eighth Street Reedsburg - Baraboo

W City Limit to Lincoln Avenue W Mulberry St to E V Limits
STH 33 STH 33

Sauk County Sauk County

12




ENCROACHMENT SUMMARY TABLE for Projects 5090-05-01 & 5090-05-30

Within
Existing R/'W [ Encroachment| Grading / Within [ Anticipate| Height | Encroachment
Encroachment Encroachment from Distance from | Construction Clear R/W Above Size Owner / Occupant
Number Approximate Station Type Centerline Centerline Limits Zone Purchase [ Ground (LxH) Address Proposed Action
City of Baraboo, Ochsner
Stone Retaining \ , , | , Park State/City issue
1 33+50 - 36+50 RT Wall 31.4 25'- 28 No N/A No N/A 320'Lx3'H 101 South Bivd revocable permit
Baraboo WI
Patrick J Schadde -
2 45+07 RT Stone Block 338 315 No N/A No N/A 70'LX 3 H 617 8th Ave State/City issue
Retaining wall revocable permit
Baraboo WI
Sign on Steel post 10' to Alondra LLC State/City issue
3 47+35 RT with landscaping 36.5' 32.0' No N/A No bottom of | 0.5'Lx10'H 603 8th Avenue Y :
. revocable permit
below the sign Baraboo WI
Bean Counter Investments
4 65+74 - 65+84 RT | SNCREW@INNG | 5y 4o o5 | 34.0°-41.0' | Yes, TLE | NiA No NA | 80'Lx2H LLC State/City issue
Wall 201 8th Avenue revocable permit
Baraboo WI
. Emmett Mc Carthy Y
5 79+88 RT Brick Column and 33 32 No N/A No N/A 2Lx3H 220 8th St State/City issue
Steel Fence revocable permit
Baraboo WI
Shree Hari Inc State/City request
6 115+42 LT Unused Sign Post 31.9' 31.0' No N/A No N/A 0.5Lx8H 1015 8th Street removal of unused
Baraboo WI post
Shopping Mall Sign Eastside Centre LLC -
7 128+82 RT with Brick Block 57" 34 No N/A No N/A 6'Lx4'H 1212 8th Street State/City issue

Surround

Baraboo WI

revocable permit

13



EXHIBIT 4

Encroachment Photos

Project ID 5090-05-01 Project ID 5090-05-30

City of Baraboo, Eighth Street Reedsburg - Baraboo

W City Limit to Lincoln Avenue W Mulberry St to E V Limits
STH 33 STH 33

Sauk County Sauk County

14




Encroachment No. 01

City of Baraboo, Ochsner Park
101 South Blvd

RETAINING WALL

Z9e- 7 i

15



Encroachment No. 02

Patrick J Schadde
617 8th Ave

STONE BLOCK WALL

b

16



Encroachment No. 03

Alondra LLC
603 8th Avenue
SIGN “LAS MILPAS”

17



Encroachment No. 04

Bean Counter Investments LLC
201 8th Avenue

RETAINING WALL

18



Encroachment No. 05

Emmett Mc Carthy
220 8th St

STEEL FENCE WITH BRICK CORNER POST

19



Encroachment No. 06

Shree Hari Inc
1015 8th Street
UNUSED SIGN POST

20



Encroachment No. 07

Eastside Centre LLC
1212 8th Street

“BADGER RIDGE” SIGN
And RETAINING WALL

19,800 SQ. Fr. For Lease
Drvicie

- Wl Dinnie
ey f— y Call (608) 356-5050
YL = - ] S B G BURTET

Man Mound |

21



CHAPTER 13 - MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
SUBCHAPTER III: BARABOO SEWER UTILITY

13.25 RESERVE CAPACITY ASSESSMENTS. (1589 03/12/91)

(1)  For all sanitary sewer additions made after July 1, 19806, there is hereby levied and assessed upon each lot or parcel of
land currently within the City which does not have an existing connection to the waste water facilities and upon lands
subsequently attached to the City by annexation or for the purpose of using the waste water facilities a reserve capacity
assessment (RCA). Such RCA charge shall be payable to the City as herein provided and shall be made on the basis
of one RCA charge for each residential equivalent connection (REC) to the waste water facilities. Said charge shall
be as set forth in the City’s Official Fee Schedule per each REC and shall be credited to the sewer debt fund.

(2)  Any person connecting to a sanitary sewer constructed by the City shall pay a minimum connection fee as set forth
in the City’s Official Fee Schedule for each connection unless special assessments in a greater amount been levied
upon the parcel, in which case the larger amount shall be paid. This connection shall be in addition to the assessment
under sub. (1). The connection fee shall be paid to the City Treasurer before any lot or parcel of land, ot part thereof,
is connected to the sanitary sewer. Said payment shall be credited to the sewer general fund.

3) For the purpose of this subchapter, sewer connections in the City shall be classified as existing connections or
future connections. Existing connections shall include those in existence and connections for which a sewer
connection permit has been issued and construction started as of July 1, 1982. Future connections shall be those

not in existence as of July 1, 1982.

(4)  The RCA for a single-family residence shall be set by the Council in a separate action. The City Engineer shall
determine the residential equivalency units for all other categories of buildings. Special charges may be
determined by the Council for latge commercial or industrial users.

(5)  There shall be no RCA charge for existing connections. Payments of the RCA charge for future connections shall

be paid in full upon the issuance of a building permit.

13.35 RESIDENTIAL EQUIVALENCY CHARGE CHART. The following list is the assigned Residential Equivalent

Connection to be used when and where required.

(1) Single-family dwelling

(2) Duplex, condo, townhouse

(3) Apattment, mobile home

(4) Hotel or motel

(5) Church

(6) Funeral home

(7) Greenhouse

(8) Garage/filling station

(9) Cat wash, automatic

(10) Car wash, self serve

(11) Beauty patlor, barber shop

(12) Bowling alleys

(13) Restaurants/Tavern

(14) Doctors and dentists

(15) Offices

(16) Halls

(17) Nursing homes

(18) Laundromats

(19) Schools, without shower

(20) Schools, with shower
Additional for food preparation

(21) Travel trailer dumping station

(22) Campsite

One REC

One REC

0.67 REC for each unit

0.20 REC for each unit

One REC

One REC

One REC

One REC

6 REC

One REC for each stall

One REC for each 3 stations
0.33 REC for each lane

0.034 REC per seat (2240 10/24/2000)
One REC for each 2 doctors
One REC for each 20 employees
One REC for each 20 capacity
0.33 REC for each unit

One REC for each washing machine
One REC for each 75 students
One REC for each 50 students
One REC for each 250 meals
One REC for each station

0.6 for each site (1590 3-12-91)

Any category of users not listed shall be assigned a REC by the City after a recommendation by the City Engineer.

This list may be revised and updated from time to time.

22



WISCONSIN DELLS CODE OF ORDINANCES:

Section 7.03 (14)

(e) Residential Equivalent Units (REU's). The following schedule shall be used in setting the rates set forth

above:

Single family
Duplexes
Apartments/Condominiums
Hotel/Motel
Bars/Taverns-for ea.40 capacity
Bowling Alley with bar
Vehicle service garage

(20 employees or less)
Churches
Halls (w/o kitchen or bar per 200 capacity)
Office Building (for each 20 capacity)
Telephone Exchange (/each 20 employees)
Barber Shop/Beauty Salon
Nursing Home
Funeral Home
Dentists
Medical Clinics
Retail Stores, banks, shops, etc
Fire House
Car Wash - manual
Car Wash - Automatic
Laundromats
Domestic use from industries
Restaurants
Restaurants - 24 hr
Restaurants - drive-in w/paper service
Schools without meals & showers
Schools with meals & w/o showers
Schools with meals & showers
Mobile Home Park (w/collection system)
Hospitals
Campgrounds & Camping Resorts
Camper and/or RV dump station
Amusement Park without food
Amusement Park with food
Public Restrooms
Other

1 REU

2 REU

1 REU/unit
.5 REU/unit
1 REU

.6 REU/alley

1 REU

1 REU

1 REU

1 REU

1 REU

4 REU

.25 REU/bed space

2 REU

1 REU/care station

1 REU/5 medical staff personnel

1 REU/20 employees + .375 REU/1,000 sq.ft. floor space
1 REU

.25 REU/car station

1 REU/400 gal. of est’d use

.75 REU/machine

1 REU/20 full-time equivalent employees
1 REU/12 seating spaces

1 REU/6 seating spaces Restaurants -
1 REU/25 seating spaces

1 REU/25 pupils

1.5 REU/25 pupils

2 REU/25 pupils

1 REU/site

.5 REU/bed space

.25 REU/camp site

2 REU/station

1 REU/1 acre (gross ares)

1.5 REU/1 acre (gross area)

1.5 REU/building

To be determined by City Council

23



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE CREATING SEC. 13-20 WELLHEAD PROTECTION ORDINANCE, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE
CITY OF BARABOO, RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL WATER SUPPLY.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY WISCONSIN, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. WELLHEAD PROTECTION ORDINANCE: CHAPTER 13 — MUNICIPAL UTILITIES, SUBCHAPTER II:
BARABOO WATER UTILITY, Sec. 13-20 - Wellhead Protection Ordinance, of the code of ordinances, City of
Baraboo, Wisconsin is hereby created to read as follows:

13.20 WELLHEAD PROTECTION ORDINANCE.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

PURPOSE. The residents of the City of Baraboo depend exclusively on groundwater for a safe drinking water
supply. Certain land use practices and activities can seriously threaten or degrade groundwater quality. The
purpose of this Wellhead Protection Ordinance is to institute land use regulations and restrictions within a
defined area which contributes water directly to the municipal water supply providing protection for the
aquifer and municipal water supply of the City of Baraboo and promoting the public health, safety and
general welfare of city residents.

AUTHORITY. Statutory authority of the city to enact these regulations is provided by §62.23(7)(c), which
specifically authorizes regulation in the incorporated areas of the city to encourage the protection of
groundwater resources.

APPLICATION. The regulations specified in this Wellhead Protection Ordinance shall apply within the area
surrounding each municipal water supply well that has been designated as a “Wellhead Protection Area” by
the city in its most recent and up-to-date Wellhead Protection Plan. The requirements of this ordinance are
in addition to the requirements in the underlying zoning district for the Wellhead Protection Areas. If there
is a conflict between this chapter and the zoning ordinance, the more restrictive provision shall apply.

WELLHEAD PROTECTION AREA. The location and boundaries of the Wellhead Protection Areas regulated by
this chapter are set forth in the City of Baraboo’s most recent and up-to-date Wellhead Protection Plan on
the map titled “Wellhead Protection Area” [on file in the City of Baraboo Water Utility Office]. The map
titled “Wellhead Protection Area” included in the city’s most recent and up-to-date Wellhead Protection
Plan is incorporated herein and hereby made a part of this ordinance. Said map, together with everything
shown thereon and all amendments thereto, shall be as much a part of this ordinance as though fully set
forth and described herein.

(a) Note: Wellhead Protection Area is derived from hydrologic studies and are based on the area
surrounding a well where groundwater takes 5-years or less to travel from the land surface to the
pumping well

PERMITTED USES. The following uses are permitted in the Wellhead Protection Areas subject to the
separation distances in Section (8) SEPARATION DISTANCES.

(a) Parks, playgrounds or wildlife areas, provided there is no on-site waste disposal or fuel storage tank
facilities associated with this use.

(b) Non-motorized trails, such as bike, skiing, nature and fitness trails.

(c) Residential, commercial, industrial and public authority establishments that are municipally sewered
and whose use, storage, handling and/or production of hazardous chemicals (identified by OSHA under

24



(6)

(7)

(8)

29 CFR 1910.1200(c) or 40 CFR Part 370) in aggregate may not _exceed 20 gallons or 160 pounds at any
time, except for those uses listed as “conditional” or “prohibited” in Sections 6 or 7).

(d) Routine tillage, planting, and field management operations in support of agricultural crop production,
where nutrients from legume, manure, and commercial sources are accounted for and credited toward
crop nutrient need. The combination of all nutrient sources applied or available on individual fields may
not exceed University of Wisconsin soil test recommendations for that field.

CONDITIONAL USES. The following uses may be conditionally permitted in the Wellhead Protection Areas
under the city’s conditional use permit process found in Sec. 17.37 Conditional Uses, and subject to the
separation distances in Section (8) SEPARATION DISTANCES.

(a) Hydrocarbon, petroleum or hazardous chemical storage tanks.

(b) Motor vehicle services, including filling and service stations, repair, renovation and body work.

(c) Residential, commercial industrial, and public authority establishments that are municipally sewered
and whose use, storage, handling and/or production of hazardous chemicals (identified by OSHA under
29 CFR 1910.1200(c) or 40 CFR Part 370) in aggregate exceeds 20 gallons or 160 pounds at any time.

(d) Stormwater infiltration basins

(e) Geothermal wells, also known as ground source heat pump along with any associated piping and/or
ground loop component installations.

PROHIBITED USES. The following uses are prohibited in the Wellhead Protection Areas.

(a) Animal waste storage areas and facilities.

(b) Application of fertilizer to manicured lawns or grasses in excess of the nutrient requirements of the
grass.

(c) Asphalt product manufacturing plants.

(d) Dry cleaning establishments.

(e) Fertilizer manufacturing or storage facilities.

(f) Foundries and forge plants.

(g) Hazardous chemical processing or manufacturing facilities.

(h) Industrial liquid waste storage areas.

(i) Landfills or other areas for dumping, disposal or transferring of garbage, refuse, recycling, trash, or
demolition material, including auto salvage operations.

(j) Metal reduction or refinement facilities.

(k) Mining operations, including metallic, gravel pits, industrial or frac-sand mining.

(I) Motor freight terminals.

(m) Petroleum or hazardous chemical storage greater than 110 gallons in any single wall petroleum storage
tank (double wall storage tanks installations shall meet the requirements of s. ATCP 93.260, Wis. Adm.
Code, and receive written approval from the department of safety and professional services or its
designated Local Program Operator under s. ATCP 93.110).

(n) Road salt or de-icing materials storage areas.

SEPARATION DISTANCES. The following separation distances as specified in s. NR 811.12(5), Wis. Adm. Code,
shall be maintained within the Wellhead Protection Areas.

(a) Ten feet between a well and an emergency or standby power system that is operated by the same
facility which operates the well and that has a double wall above ground storage tank with continuous
electronic interstitial leakage monitoring. These facilities shall meet the installation requirements of s.
ATCP 93.260, Wis. Adm. Code, and receive written approval from the department of safety and
professional services or its designated Local Program Operator under s. ATCP 93.110.

25



(b) Fifty feet between a well and a storm sewer main or a sanitary sewer main where the sanitary sewer
main is constructed of water main class materials and joints. Gravity sanitary sewers shall be successfully
air pressure tested in place. The air pressure test shall meet or exceed the requirements of the 4 psi low
pressure air test for plastic gravity sewer lines found in the latest edition of Standard Specifications for
Sewer & Water Construction in Wisconsin. Force mains shall be successfully pressure tested with water
to meet the AWWA C600 pressure and leakage testing requirements for one hour at 125% of the pump
shut-off head.

(c) Two hundred feet between a well field and any sanitary sewer main not constructed of water main class
materials, sanitary sewer manhole, lift station, one or two family residential heating fuel oil
underground storage tank or above ground storage tank or private onsite wastewater treatment system
(POWTS) treatment tank or holding tank component and associated piping.

(d) Three hundred feet between a well field and any farm underground storage tank system or other
underground storage tank system with double wall and with electronic interstitial monitoring for the
system, which means the tank and any piping connected to it. These installations shall meet the most
restrictive installation requirements of s. ATCP 93.260 and receive written approval from the
department of safety and professional services or its designated Local Program Operator under s. ATCP
93.110. These requirements apply to tanks containing gasoline, diesel, bio-diesel, ethanol, other
alternative fuel, fuel oil, petroleum product, motor fuel, burner fuel, lubricant, waste oil, or hazardous
substances.

(e) Three hundred feet between a well field and any farm above ground storage tank with double wall, or
single wall tank with other secondary containment and under a canopy; other above ground storage
tank system with double wall, or single wall tank with secondary containment and under a canopy and
with electronic interstitial monitoring for a double wall tank or electronic leakage monitoring for a single
wall tank secondary containment structure. These installations shall meet the most restrictive
installation requirements of s. ATCP 93.260, and receive written approval from the department of safety
and professional services or its designated Local Program Operator under s. ATCP 93.110. These
requirements apply to tanks containing gasoline, diesel, bio-diesel, ethanol, other alternative fuel, fuel
oil, petroleum product, motor fuel, burner fuel, lubricant, waste oil, or hazardous substances.

(f) Four hundred feet between a well field and a POWTS dispersal component with a design capacity of less
than 12,000 gallons per day, a cemetery or a storm water retention or detention pond.

(g) Six hundred feet between a well field and any farm underground storage tank system or other
underground storage tank system with double wall and with electronic interstitial monitoring for the
system, which means the tank and any piping connected to it; any farm above ground storage tank with
double wall, or single wall tank with other secondary containment and under a canopy or other above
ground storage tank system with double wall, or single wall tank with secondary containment and under
a canopy; and with electronic interstitial monitoring for a double wall tank or electronic leakage
monitoring for a single wall tank secondary containment structure. These installations shall meet the
standard double wall tank or single wall tank secondary containment installation requirements of s.
ATCP 93.260 and receive written approval from the department of safety and professional services or its
designated Local Program Operator under s. ATCP 93.110. These requirements apply to tanks containing
gasoline, diesel, bio-diesel, ethanol, other alternative fuel, fuel oil, petroleum product, motor fuel,
burner fuel, lubricant, waste oil, or hazardous substances.

(h) One thousand feet between a well field and land application of municipal, commercial, or industrial
waste; the boundaries of a land spreading facility for spreading of petroleum-contaminated soil
regulated under state administrative regulations while that facility is in operation; agricultural,
industrial, commercial or municipal waste water treatment plant treatment units, lagoons, or storage
structures; manure stacks or storage structures; or POWTS dispersal component with a design capacity
of 12,000 gallons per day or more.

(i) Twelve hundred feet between a well field and any solid waste storage, transportation, transfer,
incineration, air curtain destructor, processing, wood burning, one time disposal or small demolition

26



facility; sanitary landfill; any property with residual groundwater contamination that exceeds ch. NR 140
enforcement standards; coal storage area; salt or deicing material storage area; any single wall farm
underground storage tank or single wall farm above ground storage tank or other single wall
underground storage tank or above ground storage tank that has or has not received written approval
from the department of safety and professional services or its designated Local Program Operator under
s. ATCP 93.110 for a single wall tank installation. These requirements apply to tanks containing gasoline,
diesel, bio-diesel, ethanol, other alternative fuel, fuel oil, petroleum product, motor fuel, burner fuel,
lubricant, waste oil, or hazardous substances; and bulk pesticide or fertilizer handling or storage
facilities.

(9) EXISTING NON-CONFORMING USES. Nonconforming uses, structures and lots lawfully in use or existing at
the time of the adoption or amendment of this ordinance may be continued although the use does not
conform to the provisions of this ordinance. However, only that portion of the land in actual use may be so
continued and the structure may not be extended, enlarged, reconstructed, substituted, moved, or
structurally altered except when required to do so by law or order or so as to comply with the provisions of
this ordinance.

SECTION 2. CONFLICT AND SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph or phrase of
this ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, or other applicable administrative or governing body, such decision shall not affect the validity of
any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any
one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or phrases may be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and posting as provided by law.

Date Adopted:
Date Recorded: Rob Nelson, Mayor
Date Posted:

Effective Date: Attest:

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

27



City of Baraboo Transaction Register - Billing Adjustments Page: 1
Waler and Sewer Utilities Dales: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 Jul 28, 2022 9:21AM
Report Criteria:

Selecled types: Billing Adjustment

Name

Customer
Number

Type Descriplion

Amount Service

Billing Adjustment

07/06/2022
TEEL PLASTIC INC

Total 07/06/2022:

07/19/2022
SAUK CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC
SAUK CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC

Total 07/19/2022:

72-083000-00 Billing Adjustment

62-049000-00 Billing Adjustment
62-048000-00 Billing Adjustment

Read/Usg Adj for 06/30/2022

REPLACED TOILET GUTS-15T QTR ADJ
REPLACED TOILET GUTS-2ND QTR ADJ

-260 WATER - 10

-2.60
—————

-73.34  Multiple
-66.69 Multiple

-139.93
07/26/2022
HOSLER, MICHAEL 87-008500-02 Bllling Adjustment REMOVED MISAPPLIED LATE PENALTY-AUTOPAY ISSUE -361 Multiple
Total 07/25/2022: -3.61
ﬁ
Total Billing Adjustment: -146,14
_——
Grand Totals: -146.14
———m
Report Critera:
Selected types: Bllling Adjust

28



City of Baraboo
Water and Sewer Utilities

Transaction Register - Billing Adjustments

Dates: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

Page: 1

Aug 25, 2022 7:06AM

Report Criteria:

Selected types: Billing Adjusiment

Customer
Name Number Type Description Amount Service
Billing Adjustment
08/16/2022
DINGMANN, DAN 73-072000-05 Billing Adjusiment FIXED TOILET -21.08 Multiple
Total 08/15/2022: -21.08
08/22/2022
MITCHELL & FAUST LLC 70-135500-00 Billing Adjustment REPLACED WATER HEATER -3569 Multiple
VAN DERHAGEN, PETER 58-025000-05 Billing Adjustment REPLACED FLAPPER -179.26 Multiple
Total 08/22/2022: -214.94
08/24/2022
MILLER, KIMBERLY 58-090000-01 Billing Adjustment REPLACED TOILET & OUTSIDE FAUCET <2023 Multiple
Total 08/24/2022: -20.23
Total Billing Adjustment; -256.25
Grand Totals: -256.25

Reporl Criteria:

Selected types: Billing Adjustment

29



Phone: (608) 355-7383

Street Superintendent Fax: (608) 355-2719
450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, WI 53913 E-Mail: tgilman@cityofbaraboo.com

AUGUST 2022 STREET DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Staffing/Scheduling Updates

Staff levels remain the same at 14.
We are still operating with 7:00 start 5-days per week as our “normal” schedule. We
have adjusted start time to an earlier start on days that the temps are expected to be

very high, and we have utilized “4-10’s” when the schedule is advantageous to a specific
task.

Activity Report

Alleys: One remaining alley, Quarry to Vine, is scheduled to begin within the next week
or two. We also intend to complete the Lynn to Walnut Alley directly west of the new
Rapid River Apartments, which is a holdover from the 2021 alley projects.

Traffic Paint Striping: Striping is almost complete for 2022. We have a few select areas
that we will be completing where street reconstruction was taking place and where No
Parking is enforced but the location does not allow for sign installation (alley entrances).
Sidewalk Maintenance Program: The sidewalk maintenance program for 2022 was
completed by Augelli concrete in May. We were able to complete the Victory Heights
area of the City, most of which was addressed during the 2021 season. We then began
“The Avenues”. Our remaining budget allowed us to address 2" and 3" Avenue from
Broadway to Park Street, as well as some needed sidewalk grinding in the Downtown
Business District.

New Sidewalk Installation: Currently, the installation of new City sidewalk is scheduled
to begin the first week of October, and be completed by October 24", The primary focus
for 2022 was connecting pedestrian sidewalks in the Victory Heights area of the City.

Project Updates

Equipment/Vehicle Purchases 2022:

= Public Works Mechanic, Travis Steinke, was able to locate a replacement Dozer
as we budgeted for 2022 Capital Equipment Replacement. The dozer is a 2022
John Deere 550K with 150 hours and 60 month warranty. It will replace a 1999
John Deere 550G. We received three separate quotes, Fabick CAT, Roland
Machinery (Komatsu), and Brooks Tractor (John Deere). The quotes came in as
follows after trade-in: Fabick - $114K, Roland - $113K, and Brooks - S100K. We
had originally figured on a used dozer based on our budget, but due to John
Deere’s government discount program, were able to get a new (rental) unit for
less than a used unit.

30



Informational items
e Other Notes:
Brush Collection: Options to be considered are:
e Site remains closed. Curbside collection only.
e Site re-opens. Curbside collection continues.
o Option to limit “Open Hours” of site.
®  During “business hours” only.
= During “business hours” and consider a Limited Term
Employee on certain weekends to check ID’s for residency
beginning in 2023.
(15t and 3™ Saturday, 8:00am — Noon, April to October?)
o Option to have site open 24/7 as it was prior to Nov. 2020 closing,
along with curbside collection.
o Option to open site and discontinue monthly curbside collection.
= Curbside collection would be on as needed basis (storm
event).
e Potential Revenue Source?
o Sell brush disposal permits to residents?
o Sell brush disposal permits to non-residents?
o Sell brush disposal permits to contractors?

= Refuse/Recycling RFP: No status change at this time. Being reviewed by Casey
and Tom. Update in near future.

31



BPD Arrests by age, location,

Printed on August 24, 2022

Age Race Description Offenses

American Indian or Alaska Native
American Indian or Alaska Native Total: 239

Asian
Asian Total: 44

Black or African American
Black or African American Total: 534

Not Specified
Not Specified Total: 14

Unknown
Unknown Total: 506

White
White Total: 6138

Total Records: 7482

Address

Page 1 of 1

32



51.15, 51.45 COMMITMENT
ANIMAL COMPLAINT

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY, OFFICER
CHECK WELFARE

EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM ACTIVATION
INVESTIGATE DEATH
INVESTIGATE DRUG

SEXUAL ASSAULT

THEFT GENERAL

THEFT MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT SHOPLIFTING

TRAFFIC CITATION

TRAFFIC CRASH, ACCIDENT

To Date 2021

40
166
139
410

22
105
34
96
17
56
946
184

To Date 2022

27
169
150
403

16
91
40
82
15
31
922
182

% Change

=33%
20/0
8%
2%
-33%
-27%
-13%
18%
-15%
12%
-45%
=3%
1%

33



BPD USE OF FORCE LOG - 2022

direct mvmt . . N . N
Dae | omcertame | coss | UIGY oivisive  comptameoros | Y| GR | S0 ooeemmtaton o oIS | | | o | v | S
1/16/2022 Maginot 22-00291 X
1/16/2022 N. Smith 22-00291 X
1/20/2022 Maginot 22-00373 X
1/20/2022 Werner 22-00373 X
1/30/2022 Maginot 22-00573 X
2/3/2022 Maginot 22-00659 X
2/1/2022 Wichner 22-00640 X
2/25/2022 Brunken 22-01101 X
3/6/2022 Wichner 22-01277 X
3/17/2022 Dorner/S. Smith 22-01519 X
4/8/2022S. Smith 22-02054 X
4/8/2022|M. Pichler 22-02054 X
4/9/2022 Maginot 22-02080 X
4/10/2022 N. Smith 22-02086 X
4/26/2022 Gilbert 22-02457 X
4/26/2022 Meyer 22-02457 X
5/2/2022 S. Smith 22-02569 X
5/9/2022 S. Smith 22-02709 X
5/9/2022 Giese 22-02709 X
5/9/2022 N. Smith 22-02710 X
5/9/2022 K. Giese 22-02710 X
5/9/2022 S. Smith 22-02710 X
5/9/2022 Werner 22-02710 X
5/11/2022 Werner 22-02784 X
5/24/2022 Meyer 22-03134 X
6/6/2022 M. Pichler 22-03489 X
6/9/2022 Giese 22-03568 X
6/9/2022 S. Smith 22-03568 X
6/9/2022 N. Smith 22-03568 X
6/14/2022 Brunken 22-03733 X
6/23/2022 N. Smith 22-03907 X
6/23/2022 Giese 22-03907 X
7/24/2022 Brunken 22-04654 X
7/30/2022|N. Smith 22-04800 X
8/3/2022 Giese 22-04906 X
8/3/2022 S. Smith 22-04906 X
2022 UoF Log 8/24/2022

34



TOTALS= 0 7 3 1 0 0 4 5 0 0 0 0 15]

USE OF FORCE STATISTICS 2022

15 1

11 4

2022 UoF Log 8/24/2022

35



	Insert from: "STH 33 Encroachment Report.pdf"
	Cover Page
	Table of Contents
	Encroachment Report
	Exhibit 1 - Project Overview
	Exhibit 2 - Plan Details with Encroachments
	Exhibit 3 - Encroachment Summary Table
	Exhibit 4 - Encroachment Photos




